NRR-DMPSPEmM Resource

From: Hoc, HOO X

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 12:05 PM
To: Hoc, HOO X

Subject: Logbook Entry: 07/17/2018

Ops Officer: OSSY FONT

Entry Date: 07/17/2018 - 11:50

Entry Type: 50.72 LOGGED ONLY

Notify Date - Time: 07/17/2018 - 11:15
Event Date - Time: 07/17/2018 - 08:49 ()
Site: OYSTER CREEK

Emergency Class:

The following information was received from Oyster Creek via email and phone. POC - JAMES RITCHIE (609) 971-4667:

"Notifications were made to the National Marine Fisheries Endangered Species Coordinator for the take of a dead
juvenile Kemp Ridley sea turtle at our dilution plant structure."

The licensee notified the NRC Resident Inspector.

Notified R1DO (Ferdas) and Endangered Species group via e-mail.



Hearing Ildentifier: NRR_DMPS
Email Number: 477
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Subject: Logbook Entry: 07/17/2018
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Received Date: 7/17/2018 12:05:13 PM
From: Hoc, HOO X

Created By: HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov
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"Hoc, HOO X" <HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: BN7PR09MB2530.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
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